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STATE OF HAWAII
LAND USE COMMISSION LAND USE COMMISSION
P. O. Box 2359

Honolulu, Hawai‘i 96804-2359

RE: Joint Request for Extension of Time to Respond to Petitioner’s
Motion for Extension of Time to Complete Project and Notification
of Amendment to the HRS 201H Waikapu Affordable Housing
Project filed with the Land Use Commission on June 6, 2023;

Dkt. No. A07-773(b) / Emmanuel Lutheran Church of Maui, et al.

Dear Mr. Orodenker;

Pursuant to Section 15-15-42, Hawaii Administrative Rules (“‘HAR”), | respectfully
request an extension for the Office of Planning and Sustainable Development (“OPSD”)
and the County of Maui (“County”) to respond to Petitioner's Motion for Extension of Time
to Complete Project and Notification of Amendment to the HRS 201H Waikapu Affordable
Housing Project (“Motion”). The Motion was filed with the Land Use Commission on June
6, 2023, and a response is normally due seven days after being served. See Section 15-
15-70(e), HAR. | respectfully request that the deadline for OPSD and the County to
respond to Petitioner's Motion be extended to July 11, 2023.

The request for extension is to allow time for the parties to consult with appropriate
agencies on areas of State or County concern that may be affected by the proposed
Motion. Counsel for Petitioner has no objections to the request for the extension.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Sincerely,

-

Alison S. Kato
Deputy Attorney General

c: Jeffrey T. Ueoka, Esq.
Michael J. Hopper, Esq.
Mimi Desjardins, Esq.
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[EXTERNAL] Re: A07-773(b) - Joint Extension Request Confirmation

Michael Hopper <Michael.Hopper@co.maui.hi.us>
Tue 6/13/2023 1:36 PM

To:Kato, Alison S <alison.s.kato@hawaii.gov>
Cc:Mimi Desjardins <MIMI.Desjardins@co.maui.hi.us>
Yes the County supports this request.

Thanks,
Mike

NOTICE: The information in this transmittal (including attachments, if any) is privileged and confidential and is
intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this
transmittal is prohibited except by, or on behalf of, the intended recipient.

If you have received this transmittal in error, please notify me immediately by reply email and destroy all copies of
the transmittal. Thank you.

>>> "Kato, Alison S" <alison.s.kato@hawaii.gov> 6/13/2023 1:33 PM >>>
Hi Mike,

| am going to submit a joint request letter for the extension of time for OPSD and the County to respond
to Petitioner WDV's Motion for Extension in Docket No. A07-773(b) to July 11, 2023, along with email
verification of agreement from the parties. Can you please respond to this email confirming that you are
ok with this joint extension request to July 11, 2023?

Thank you,
Alison

Alison S. Kato

Department of the Attorney General

Commerce and Economic Development Division
425 Queen Street, Honolulu, HI 96813
Telephone: (808) 586-1180; Fax: (808) 586-1205

Confidentiality Notice: This email message (and any attachments) is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). It may
contain confidential and/or privileged information. It might also be protected from disclosure under the Hawai‘i Uniform
Information Practices Act (UIPA) or other laws or regulations. Any review, use, disclosure, or distribution by unintended
recipients is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately in a separate e-mail and
destroy the original message and any copies
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[EXTERNAL] RE: A07-773(b) - Joint Extension Request Confirmation

Jeffrey Ueoka <jueoka@mrwlaw.com>
Tue 6/13/2023 1:34 PM

To:Kato, Alison S <alison.s.kato@hawaii.gov>
Hi Alison,

We are okay with the extension request.

Thanks,
Jeff

Jeff Ueoka

Mancini, Welch & Geiger LLP

305 East Wakea Avenue, Suite 200
Kahului, Hawaii 96732

Direct line: (808) 270-0212
Email: jueoka@mrwlaw.com

From: Kato, Alison S <alison.s.kato@hawaii.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 1:34 PM

To: Jeffrey Ueoka <jueoka@mrwlaw.com>

Subject: A07-773(b) - Joint Extension Request Confirmation
Importance: High

Hi Jeff,

| am going to submit a joint request letter for extension of time for OPSD and the County of Maui to
respond to Petitioner WDV's Motion for Extension in Docket No. A07-773(b) to July 11, 2023, along with
email verification of agreement from the parties. Can you please respond to this email confirming that
you are ok with this joint extension request to July 11, 2023?

Thank you,
Alison

Alison S. Kato

Department of the Attorney General

Commerce and Economic Development Division
425 Queen Street, Honolulu, HI 96813
Telephone: (808) 586-1180; Fax: (808) 586-1205

Confidentiality Notice: This email message (and any attachments) is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). It may
contain confidential and/or privileged information. It might also be protected from disclosure under the Hawai‘i Uniform
Information Practices Act (UIPA) or other laws or regulations. Any review, use, disclosure, or distribution by unintended
recipients is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately in a separate e-mail and
destroy the original message and any copies
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